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Tradewell, Becky

Page 1 of 1

From: Brabender, Lindsey
Sent:  Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky
Subject: RE: Senate companion for LRB 4116/2
Becky,

We need to request a simple amendment to AB 626. We recently learned that the DNR in Wisconsin went above and
beyond the EPA vapor recovery regulation and applied to all areas and not just to “non-attainment” zones. Apparently,
the bill as drafted would only get rid of the regulation for the non-attainment zones. What we want to do is direct the DNR

to get rid of it for everyone — across the board.

If you have questions on this, | would recommend that you contact Pat Stevens at the DNR. He is the one who brought

the issue up and he may be able to provide some additional insight.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Lindsey Brabender

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Representative Chris Kapenga
33rd Assembly District

19 North, State Capitol

608-266-7274

From: Tradewell, Becky

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 12:45 PM
To: Sieg, Tricia

Cc: Brabender, Lindsey

Subject: RE: Senate companion for LRB 4116/2

Tricia,
Itis in editing and you should get it today.

Becky

From: Sieg, Tricia

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 12:42 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Brabender, Lindsey

Subject: Senate companion for LRB 4116/2
Becky,

Can we get the senate companion bill drafted for LRB 4116/2
bill whenever it is ready.

Thank you

Tricia

3/1/2012

. We will take the jacketed copy of the
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 12: after that line insert:

“(d) The department may not require a retail station that is not subject to the
rules promulgated under sub. (3) (a) to maintain or install a vapor recovery system,
unless that maintenance or installation is required under the federal clean air act.”.

(END)




